
page 1 of 3… April 26, 2011 Planning Commission meeting minutes 

Minutes 

  Regular meeting of the City of Reading Planning Commission 

April 26, 2011 at 7:00 pm 

 

Members present:    

  

Ermete J. Raffaelli, Chairman 

Brian D. Bingaman, Vice Chairman 

Michael E. Lauter, Secretary 

Wayne Jonas Bealer, Assistant Secretary 

Staff present: 
 

Andrew W. Miller, Planning Office 

Charles M. Jones, Department of Public Works 

 

Brian J. Burket 

 

Others present: 

 

Patrick J. Dolan, Dolan Construction Inc. 

Lawrence G. Grybosky, Spotts Stevens & McCoy, Inc. 

Kent D. Morey, Spotts Stevens & McCoy, Inc. 

David A. Wolf, Carpenter Technology Corporation 

Bradley D. Smith, ARRO Consulting, Inc. 

Carole Duran, Reading Eagle Company 

 

Chairman Raffaelli called the April meeting to order, and asked for acceptance of the agenda.  Mr. Miller 

requested that a plan of the Joint Municipal Authority of Wyomissing Valley be added as a “§303” review, and that 

a member be appointed to the Blighted Property Review Committee.  Mr. Bingaman moved to accept the modified 

April 26th agenda.  Mr. Lauter seconded.  And the Commission voted unanimously to accept the April agenda. 

 

Subdivision and Land Development: 

 

Family Wash Day Laundromat – final land development plan  [0:01.24] 

Mr. Dolan said that not much had changed since the Commission‟s March review, though they had 

received a review letter from Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT) asking for some revisions and 

additional details.  He added that they‟d consulted the Department of Public Works regarding sewage planning.  Mr. 

Bealer appreciated the inclusion of sidewalk along Brookline Street.  Mr. Dolan suggested a conditional plan 

approval.  Mr. Miller said not, but hoped a signed, record plan could be readied for the May meeting.  Mr. Raffaelli 

suggested colors, other than white, for the vinyl screening fence, thinking it would better hide dirt accumulation.  

Mr. Dolan said they were trying to match the building color. 

Mr. Bealer moved to table the final plan, pending highway-occupancy permitting by PennDOT.  Mr. Lauter 

seconded.  And the Commission voted unanimously to table the “Family Wash Day Laundromat” final plan. 

 

PriceRite Expansion – final land development plan  [0:06.12] 

Mr. Grybosky, seeking final plan approval, explained the updated façade treatment and an attempt to reflect 

the „storefront‟ look with the Dryvit® finishing system, relieved panels and color contrasts.  Mr. Jones confirmed 

his satisfaction with the stormwater plan, and noted that a municipal improvements agreement would not be 

necessary.  Mr. Grybosky offered signed and sealed sets. 

Mr. Bingaman moved to approve the final plan for the “PriceRite Expansion”, pending the last revisions 

required by the Planning Office.  Mr. Burket seconded.  And the Commission voted unanimously to conditionally-

approve the PriceRite plan. 

       Resolution #45-2011 

 

Building 84 ESR South Addition (Carpenter Technology Corporation) – final land development plan  [0:24.19] 

Mr. Morey reminded the Commission of a plan presented in 2007 for additions to the same building, site of 

Carpenter‟s “electro-slag remelting” operation.  The latest expansion will house the related electrical equipment, and 

allow for additional furnaces in the existing space.  He understood that without the County Planning review the plan 

would be tabled, hoping to have everything resolved by the following month.  Asked about a comment regarding a 

zoning permit for an expansion to the north, he explained a need to “fast track” the southern addition in order to 



page 2 of 3… April 26, 2011 Planning Commission meeting minutes 

prepare for the northward expansion.  He expected he would have to appeal for a height variance on the north part, 

but the Zoning Administrator said otherwise.  The north expansion, spanning the gap to Building 78, will likely be 

presented at the May meeting.  Mr. Miller said he had nothing to add to his written comments.  Mr. Jones said he 

had no objections to the plan, and wouldn‟t be requiring a municipal improvements agreement.  Mr. Morey said he 

clarified some utility issues with Public Works. 

Mr. Lauter moved to table the final plan, pending the County Planning review.  Mr. Bealer seconded.  And 

the Commission voted unanimously to table Carpenter‟s “Building 84 ESR South Addition” final plan. 

 

Other business: 
 

§303.a.1 review-petition to vacate portions of Eastman Road and Durham Street  [0:33.48] 

 Mr. Miller stated that the only affected properties are those of the petitioner and lands of Carpenter 

Technology Corporation.  Mr. Wolf said their only concern is that Muhlenberg Township agrees to vacate those 

parts of the same streets in their municipality.  He said the municipal border is not centered in the right-of-way.  Mr. 

Jones suggested that before City Council acts, they need some indication that Muhlenberg agrees.  He said no 

utilities are affected.   

 Mr. Lauter moved to recommend that City Council vacate the unopened portions of Eastman Road and 

Durham Street, as indicated on Applied Surveying Technologies‟ February 17th plan, upon Muhlenberg Township‟s 

agreement to vacate the corresponding widths lying within their municipality.  Mr. Bealer seconded.  And the 

Commission voted unanimously to forward the recommendation. 

        Resolution #46-2011 

 

§508.3 agreement to extension-Acevedo Downing St. Subdivision  [0:39.30] 

 Mr. Miller reported that the Zoning Office is pursuing the encroachment and property maintenance issues 

from the neighbor at 2312 Downing Street. 

 Mr. Bealer moved to accept the 90-day extension, as requested in an April 13th letter.  Mr. Burket 

seconded.  And the Commission voted unanimously to extend its review of the “Acevedo Downing St. Subdivision” 

plan by 90 days, per the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code‟s time limits (§508.3) for plan review. 

        Resolution #47-2011 

 

§513.a approval reaffirmation-Additions and Renovations: Amanda Stout Elementary  [0:41.09] 

 Mr. Bingaman moved to reaffirm the “Additions and Renovations: Amanda Stout Elementary School and 

Benners Court” final plan approval.  Mr. Lauter seconded.  And the Commission voted unanimously to reaffirm its 

previous approval (resolution: 2-2011, of January 25, 2011) of the Reading School District‟s final plan. 

        Resolution #48-2011 

 

§207 nominations-2011 Planning Commission office holders  [0:43.15] 

Mr. Bingaman and Mr. Burket agreed to lead the effort, and prepare a slate for action at the May meeting.  

 

review the draft March 22, 2011 meeting minutes  [0:45.51] 

 Mr. Bealer noted two minor grammatical corrections, which he offered to submit by email. 

 Mr. Bingaman moved to accept the March meeting minutes, as corrected.  Mr. Lauter seconded.  And the 

Commission voted unanimously to accept the March 22nd meeting minutes. 

        Resolution #49-2011 

 

appointment to the Blighted Property Review Committee  [0:47.48] 

 Mr. Bealer, first appointed by the Review Committee by the Commission‟s action on February 20, 2007, 

indicated his willingness to continue, and predicted continued progress.  He briefed the Commission on the current 

make up of the Review Committee, and its strategy for the coming year. 

 Mr. Bingaman moved to reappoint Wayne Bealer as the Planning Commission‟s representative to the 

Blighted Property Review Committee.  Mr. Burket seconded.  And the Commission voted its consent to the 

representation, 4-0-1, with Mr. Bealer abstaining. 

        Resolution #50-2011 

 



page 3 of 3… April 26, 2011 Planning Commission meeting minutes 

§303.a.4 review-review of the proposed Sewage Treatment Plant – Disinfection & Hydraulic Modifications (Joint 

Municipal Authority of Wyomissing Valley)  [0:54.40] 

 Mr. Miller introduced Mr. Smith, and recalled his last appearance in April 2006 for the “Solids Handling 

Modifications” project.  He felt that the current scope of work did not meet „land development‟, as defined, and 

presented it instead by way of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code‟s direction on changes to sewage 

treatment facilities.   

Mr. Smith explained that the renewal of the Authority‟s National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 

(NPDES) permit lowers the allowed chlorine discharge to the Wyomissing Creek, and that future renewals may 

eliminate that allowance altogether.  He said this prompted the Authority to pursue ultra-violet disinfection 

technology.  Chlorine will be maintained as a back-up and for cleaning the facility.  An increased electrical demand 

will require modifications to the generator building.  Other work includes: hydraulic modifications to the settling 

tank, changes in the activated-sludge and sludge-drying buildings, and a larger pipe feeding the trickling filter.  He 

said they must demonstrate “some kind of planning” with the City, to satisfy the terms of the water quality permit, 

and requested a waiver of the full land-development process.  Mr. Miller stated that, instead of a waiver, the 

Commission could take the presentation as satisfaction of the Planning Code‟s §303 direction on reviewing changes 

to sewage treatment facilities, and offered to provide a letter.  Mr. Smith confirmed that no change in the treatment 

capacity was involved, and would remain permitted at 3 million gallons per day.  He said the dried sludge looks 

something like cat litter, and that the “Class A biosolids” eliminate disposal costs. 

 Mr. Bingaman moved to provide the Joint Municipal Authority with a letter acknowledging the Planning 

Commission‟s opportunity to review the “Disinfection & Hydraulic Modifications” project for their sewage 

treatment plant at 601-701 Old Wyomissing Road. 

        Resolution #51-2011 

 

Mr. Miller alerted the Commission to work planned at Barbey‟s Playground, the latest local venture of the Gilmore-

Henne Community Fund, which he characterized as more rehabilitation and maintenance than anything new.  He 

hoped they‟d be presenting an overview of their program in the near future. 

 

Mr. Miller announced a temporary relocation to Council Chambers, for the May meeting, so the administration can 

use the Penn Room for a training function. 

 

Mr. Lauter moved to adjourn.  Mr. Bingaman seconded.  And the Commission voted unanimously to adjourn the 

April 26th meeting.  – 8:17p 


